

INDICTMENTS:

These are the indictments against David John Robitaille.

Commonwealth of Massachusetts

(L S.)

HAMPDEN, to wit:

To the Sheriff of said County of Hampden, his Deputies, the Officers of the Courts hereinafter named, and the Superintendent of the Massachusetts Correctional Institution, Concord in the County of Middlesex, in said Commonwealth,

WE COMMAND YOU, and each of you forthwith to convey and deliver into the custody of the Superintendent of the Massachusetts Correctional Institution, Concord, the body of David John Robitaille

of Springfield, in said County of Hampden, who stands convicted before the Justices of the Superior Court for the transaction of Criminal Business, within and for the County of Hampden, of the crime of Rape of child: Force. (265-22A)

For which crime the said David John Robitaille is sentenced by said Court to be committed to the said Massachusetts Correctional Institution, Concord in said County of Middlesex, there to be kept and governed, according to the rules of the same, for the term of 20 years ~~XX~~ from and after this 12th day of June in the year of our Lord one thousand nine hundred and eighty-seven.

The Court upon imposing sentence ordered that said defendant be deemed to have served 345 days of said sentence prior to trial or awaiting disposition.

AND YOU the said Superintendent, in the name of the Commonwealth aforesaid, are hereby commanded to receive the said David John Robitaille into your custody in said Correctional Institution, and him there safely keep until the expiration of said 20 years ~~XX~~ or until he be discharged in due course of law.

Hereof fail not at your peril, and make return of this warrant, with your doings thereon, to the office of the Clerk of said Superior Court, as soon as may be.

THOMAS R. MORSE, JR., ESQUIRE

WITNESS this 20th day of June in the year of our Lord one thousand nine hundred and eighty-seven.

Thomas P. Moriarty Assistant Clerk.

A true copy.

SS/nm

Attest: Thomas P. Moriarty

Number

86-3254

COMMONWEALTH

vs.

DAVID JOHN ROBITAILLE

RAPE OF CHILD; FORCE

(265-22A)

HAMPDEN, ss, Superior Court

July Sitting, A. D. 19 86

Returned by the Grand Jury and filed by order of Court

ATTEST:

Thomas P. Marienty
Clerk

A true copy.

Attest:

Thomas P. Marienty
Assistant Clerk

Commonwealth of Massachusetts

HAMPDEN, to wit:

At the Superior Court begun and Holden at Springfield, within and for the County of Hampden, for the transaction of criminal business, on the First Mon day of July in the year of our Lord one thousand nine hundred and eighty-six

The Jurors of said Commonwealth, on their Oath, present THAT

DAVID JOHN ROBITAILLE

whose other or true name . if any. is to the Jurors aforesaid unknown, of 44 Biltmore Street, Springfield . in the County of Hampden aforesaid, on the first day of July in the year of our Lord one thousand nine hundred and eighty-six at Springfield . in the County of Hampden aforesaid,

did compel RICHARD VENTURA a child under sixteen years of age, to submit by force or by threat of bodily injury and against his will to have sexual intercourse or unnatural sexual intercourse with the said

DAVID JOHN ROBITAILLE

in violation of section twenty-two A of Chapter two hundred sixty-five of the General Laws of Massachusetts, as amended.

A True Bill: *Ronald Nyantakyi*

Foreman.

Mary h. Han

ASST. District Attorney for the Western District

A true copy.

Attest: *Thomas P. Moriarty*

Assistant Clerk

Commonwealth of Massachusetts

(L S.)

HAMPDEN, to wit:

To the Sheriff of said County of Hampden, his Deputies, the Officers of the Court hereinafter named, and the Superintendent of the Massachusetts Correctional Institution, Concord in the County of Middlesex, in said Commonwealth,

WE COMMAND YOU, and each of you forthwith to convey and deliver into the custody of the Superintendent of the Massachusetts Correctional Institution, Concord, the body of David John Robitaille

of Springfield, in said County of Hampden, who stands convicted before the Justices of the Superior Court for the transaction of Criminal Business, within and for the County of Hampden, of the crime of Rape of child: Force. (265-22A)

For which crime the said David John Robitaille is sentenced by said Court to be committed to the said Massachusetts Correctional Institution, Concord in said County of Middlesex, there to be kept and governed, according to the rules of the same, for the term of 20 years from and after this 12th day of June in the year of our Lord one thousand nine hundred and eighty-seven.

The Court upon imposing sentence ordered that said defendant be deemed to have served 345 days of said sentence prior to trial or awaiting disposition.

AND YOU the said Superintendent, in the name of the Commonwealth aforesaid, are hereby commanded to receive the said David John Robitaille into your custody in said Correctional Institution, and him there safely keep until the expiration of said 20 years or until he be discharged in due course of law.

Hereof fail not at your peril, and make return of this warrant, with your doings thereon, to the office of the Clerk of said Superior Court, as soon as may be.

THOMAS R. MORSE, JR., ESQUIRE

WITNESS Chief Justice of said Court, and the seal of said Court in Springfield, this twelfth day of June in the year of our Lord one thousand nine hundred and eighty-seven.

Thomas P. Moriarty Assistant Clerk.

A true copy.

SS/nm

Form 179

Attest:

Thomas P. Moriarty

2087

Assistant Clerk

Commonwealth of Massachusetts

86-3255

HAMPDEN, to wit:

At the Superior Court begun and Holden at Springfield, within and for the County of Hampden, for the transaction of criminal business, on the First Mon day of July in the year of our Lord one thousand nine hundred and eighty-six

The Jurors of said Commonwealth, on their Oath, present THAT

DAVID JOHN ROBITAILLE

whose other or true name, if any, is to the Jurors aforesaid unknown, of 44 Biltmore Street, Springfield, in the County of Hampden aforesaid, on the eighth day of May in the year of our Lord one thousand nine hundred and eighty-six at Chicopee, in the County of Hampden aforesaid,

did compel RICHARD VENTURA a child under sixteen years of age, to submit by force or by threat of bodily injury and against his will to have sexual intercourse or unnatural sexual intercourse with the said

DAVID JOHN ROBITAILLE

in violation of section twenty-two A of Chapter two hundred sixty-five of the General Laws of Massachusetts, as amended.

A True Bill: *Ronald Ryan*

Foreman.

May H. Hans
ASST. District Attorney for the Western District

A true copy.

Attest:

Thomas P. Moriarty

Clk

Commonwealth of Massachusetts

(L.S.)

HAMPDEN, to wit:

To the Sheriff of said County of Hampden, his Deputies, the Officers of the Court hereinafter named, and the Superintendent of the Massachusetts Correctional Institution, Concord in the County of Middlesex, in said Commonwealth,

WE COMMAND YOU, and each of you forthwith to convey and deliver into the custody of the Superintendent of the Massachusetts Correctional Institution, Concord, the body of **David John Robitaille**

of **Springfield**, in said County of Hampden, who stands convicted before the Justices of the Superior Court for the transaction of Criminal Business, within and for the County of Hampden, of the crime of **Rape of child: Force. (265-22A)**

For which crime the said **David John Robitaille** is sentenced by said Court to be committed to the said Massachusetts Correctional Institution, Concord in said County of Middlesex, there to be kept and governed, according to the rules of the same, for the term of **10** years and **xx** from and after this **twelfth** day of **June** **eighty-seven**. Said sentence to take effect concurrently with sentence in 86-3254.

AND YOU the said Superintendent, in the name of the Commonwealth aforesaid, are hereby commanded to receive the said **David John Robitaille** into your custody in said Correctional Institution, and him there safely keep until the expiration of said **10** years and **xx** or until he be discharged in due course of law.

Hereof fail not at your peril, and make return of this warrant, with your doings thereon, to the office of the Clerk of said Superior Court, as soon as may be.

THOMAS R. MORSE, JR., ESQUIRE

WITNESS **[Redacted]** Chief Justice of said Court, and the seal of said Court in Springfield, this **twelfth** day of **June** in the year of our Lord one thousand nine hundred and **eighty-seven**.

Thomas P. Moriarty Assistant Clerk.

A true copy.

SS/nm

Form 179

Attest *Thomas P. Moriarty*

Assistant Clerk

Assistant Clerk

Commonwealth of Massachusetts

HAMPDEN, to wit:

At the Superior Court begun and Holden at Springfield, within and for the County of Hampden, for the transaction of criminal business, on the First Mon day of July in the year of our Lord one thousand nine hundred and eighty-six

The Jurors of said Commonwealth, on their Oath, present THAT

DAVID JOHN ROBITAILLE

whose other or true name if any. is to the Jurors aforesaid unknown, of 44 Biltmore Street, Springfield in the County of Hampden aforesaid, on the second day of May in the year of our Lord one thousand nine hundred and eighty-six at Chicopee in the County of Hampden aforesaid,

did compel RICHARD VENTURA a child under sixteen years of age, to submit by force or by threat of bodily injury and against his will to have sexual intercourse or unnatural sexual intercourse with the said

DAVID JOHN ROBITAILLE

in violation of section twenty-two A of Chapter two hundred sixty-five of the General Laws of Massachusetts, as amended.

A True Bill: *Ronald Reynolds*

Foreman.

Mary H. Kane
Asst. District Attorney for the Western District

A true copy.

Attest: *Thomas P. Moriarty*

Assistant Clerk

3

Commonwealth of Massachusetts

HAMPDEN, to wit:

To the Sheriff of said County of Hampden, his Deputies, the Officers of the Court hereinafter named, and the Superintendent of the Massachusetts Correctional Institution, Concord in the County of Middlesex, in said Commonwealth,

WE COMMAND YOU, and each of you forthwith to convey and deliver into the custody of the Superintendent of the Massachusetts Correctional Institution, Concord, the body of **David John Robitaille**

of **Springfield**, in said County of Hampden, who stands convicted before the Justices of the Superior Court for the transaction of Criminal Business, within and for the County of Hampden, of the crime of **Rape of child: Force. (265-22A)**

For which crime the said **David John Robitaille** is sentenced by said Court to be committed to the said Massachusetts Correctional Institution, Concord in said County of Middlesex, there to be kept and governed, according to the rules of the same, for the term of **10** years ~~and~~ from and after this **twelfth** day of **June** in the year of our Lord one thousand nine hundred and **eighty-seven**. Said sentence to take effect on and after sentence in 86-3253.

AND YOU the said Superintendent, in the name of the Commonwealth aforesaid, are hereby commanded to receive the said **David John Robitaille** into your custody in said Correctional Institution, and him there safely keep until the expiration of said **10** years ~~and~~ or until he be discharged in due course of law.

Hereof fail not at your peril, and make return of this warrant, with your doings thereon, to the office of the Clerk of said Superior Court, as soon as may be.

THOMAS R. MORSE, JR., ESQUIRE

WITNESS [REDACTED] Chief Justice of said Court, and the seal of said Court in Springfield, this **twelfth** day of **June** in the year of our Lord one thousand nine hundred and **eighty-seven**.

Thomas P. Moriarty Assistant Clerk.

A true copy.

SS/nm

Form 179

Attest:

Thomas P. Moriarty

Assistant Clerk

Assistant Clerk

Commonwealth of Massachusetts

HAMPDEN, to wit:

At the Superior Court begun and Holden at Springfield, within and for the County of Hampden, for the transaction of criminal business, on the First Mon day of July in the year of our Lord one thousand nine hundred and eighty-six

The Jurors of said Commonwealth, on their Oath, present THAT

DAVID JOHN ROBITAILLE

whose other or true name . if any. is to the Jurors aforesaid unknown, of 44 Biltmore Street, Springfield . in the County of Hampden aforesaid, on the first day of July in the year of our Lord one thousand nine hundred and eighty-six at Springfield . in the County of Hampden aforesaid,

did compel RICHARD VENTURA

a child under sixteen years of age, to submit by force or by threat of bodily injury and against his will to have sexual intercourse or unnatural sexual intercourse with the said

DAVID JOHN ROBITAILLE

in violation of section twenty-two A of Chapter two hundred sixty-five of the General Laws of Massachusetts, as amended.

A True Bill: *Ronald Reznickiewicz*

Foreman.

Mary h. Hain
ASST. District Attorney for the Western District

A true copy.

Attest:

Thomas P. Moriarty

Assistant Clerk

Commonwealth of Massachusetts

HAMPDEN, to wit:

To the Sheriff of said County of Hampden, his Deputies, the Officers of the Court hereinafter named, and the Superintendent of the Massachusetts Correctional Institution, Concord in the County of Middlesex, in said Commonwealth,

WE COMMAND YOU, and each of you forthwith to convey and deliver into the custody of the Superintendent of the Massachusetts Correctional Institution, Concord, the body of **DAVID JOHN ROBITAILLE**

of **Springfield**, in said County of Hampden, who stands convicted before the Justices of the Superior Court for the transaction of Criminal Business, within and for the County of Hampden, of the crime of **Rape of child: Force. (265-22A)**

For which crime the said **David John Robitaille** is sentenced by said Court to be committed to the said Massachusetts Correctional Institution, Concord in said County of Middlesex, there to be kept and governed, according to the rules of the same, for the term of **20** years ~~X²⁰~~ from and after this **twelfth** day of **June** in the year of our Lord one thousand nine hundred and **eighty-seven**. Said sentence to take effect concurrently with sentence in 86-3252. The Court upon imposing sentence ordered that said defendant be deemed to have served 345 days prior to trial or awaiting disposition.

AND YOU the said Superintendent, in the name of the Commonwealth aforesaid, are hereby commanded to receive the said **David John Robitaille** into your custody in said Correctional Institution, and him there safely keep until the expiration of said **20** years ~~X²⁰~~ or until he be discharged in due course of law.

Hereof fail not at your peril, and make return of this warrant, with your doings thereon, to the office of the Clerk of said Superior Court, as soon as may be.

THOMAS R. MORSE, JR., ESQUIRE

WITNESS [REDACTED] Chief Justice of said Court, and the seat of said Court in Springfield, this **twelfth** day of **June** in the year of our Lord one thousand nine hundred and **eighty-seven**.

Thomas P. Moriarty Assistant Clerk.

A true copy.

SS/nm

Form 179

Attest:

Thomas P. Moriarty
Assistant Clerk

Commonwealth of Massachusetts

(L S.)

HAMPDEN, to wit:

To the Sheriff of said County of Hampden, his Deputies, the Officers of the Court hereinafter named, and the Superintendent of the Massachusetts Correctional Institution, Concord in the County of Middlesex, in said Commonwealth,

WE COMMAND YOU, and each of you forthwith to convey and deliver into the custody of the Superintendent of the Massachusetts Correctional Institution, Concord, the body of David John Robitaille

of Springfield, in said County of Hampden, who stands convicted before the Justices of the Superior Court for the transaction of Criminal Business, within and for the County of Hampden, of the crime of Rape of child: Force. (265-22A)

For which crime the said David John Robitaille is sentenced by said Court to be committed to the said Massachusetts Correctional Institution, Concord in said County of Middlesex, there to be kept and governed, according to the rules of the same, for the term of 20 years ~~and~~ from and after this 12th day of June

in the year of our Lord one thousand nine hundred and eighty-seven. The Court upon imposing sentence ordered that said defendant be deemed to have served 345 days of said sentence prior to trial or awaiting disposition.

AND YOU the said Superintendent, in the name of the Commonwealth aforesaid, are hereby commanded to receive the said David John Robitaille into your custody in said Correctional Institution, and him there safely keep until the expiration of said 20 years ~~and~~ or until he be discharged in due course of law.

Hereof fail not at your peril, and make return of this warrant, with your doings thereon, to the office of the Clerk of said Superior Court, as soon as may be.

THOMAS R. MORSE, JR., ESQUIRE

WITNESS [Redacted] Chief Justice of said Court, and the seal of said Court in Springfield, this 20th day of June in the year of our Lord one thousand nine hundred and eighty-seven.

Thomas P. Moriarty Assistant Clerk.

A true copy.

SS/nm

Attest: Thomas P. Moriarty